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TO:   Mayor Linda Gorton  
  Urban County Council 
 
FROM:   Todd Slatin, Director 
  Division of Central Purchasing 
 
DATE:   February 7, 2022 
 
SUBJECT:  NASPO VALUE POINT - Tait North America, Inc. participating agreement 

 

Request 

Request Council authorization to enter into a participating agreement with Tait North America, Inc. through 

the NASPO VAULE POINT cooperative agreement establishing a price contract for radios and accessories 

authorizing the Director of Central Purchasing or his designee, for the term of the contract, to execute any 

necessary documents related to the price contract.  

Why are you requesting? 

The state contract with Tait North America, Inc. was not renewed.  Police, Fire and Streets and Roads use 

these radios as part of day-to-day activities.  There is a need for a contract in place so as not to disrupt public 

safety and services. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? 

The cost for this FY is: approximately – Price contract 

 The cost for future FY is: approximately – Price Contract 

Are the funds budgeted?  

Yes 

 Account number: Various divisions – price contract 

File Number: 

Director/Commissioner:  Todd Slatin/Erin Hensley 

 


